Town of Manheim Regular Board Meeting

October 10, 2022 @ 7:00pm

MEMBERS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT

Supervisor Haughton Councilman Doerrer Councilwoman Gressler Councilman Jaikin Councilman Snell Lloyd Hall Raymond Smith

Supervisor Haughton called the Meeting to order at 7:10 pm, roll call was taken and the pledge of allegiance recited.

A Motion was made by Councilman Jaikin and was seconded by Councilman Doerrer to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2022 board meeting. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilwoman Gressler and seconded by Councilman Jaikin to approve the minutes of the September 26, 2022 Public Hearing on the Minimum Maintenance Road. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilman Doerrer and was seconded by Councilman Jaikin to approve Abstract #10 of 2022 as audited. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilwoman Gressler and was seconded by Councilman Snell to approve Payroll #19 & #20 of 2022 as audited. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilman Jaikin and seconded by Councilman Doerrer to approve the Supervisors Report for August 2022. Ayes All

A Motion was made by Councilman Doerrer and was seconded by Councilman Jaikin to approve the Clerk report for September 2022. Ayes All

Superintendent's Report

Lloyd Hall, Superintendent of Highways gave the Board Members a detailed report, which is on file in the Town Clerk's Office. Additional information that was not included in the report is as follows:

- Received a call late Thursday that Chemung could not do the Guardrails until later.
- A Letter was sent to Mr. Bellinger regarding his concerns on Davis Road
- Barry Prestigiacamo had a clogged drain in front of his house on Carlson Road

Old Business

Budget Public Hearing 10/10/2022 @6:30pm

Councilman Snell; I think we need to listen to Raymond Smith about this. Supervisor Haughton: I have no issue with the way the budget is. Carl Stallman and his wife's Health Insurance was completely paid.

Councilwoman Gressler; Carl was getting \$61,726.00 between his salary and fully paid Health Insurance. Lloyd Hall is only about \$4,000.00 more than that. As far as the assessment being dropped on the properties on North Main Street, the Town already took the hit in 2021 because the assessor dropped the assessment on those houses.

Councilman Jaikin: I am comfortable with the budget.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Supervisor Haughton	Aye <u>X</u>	Nay	Abstain
Councilman Doerrer	Aye_ <u>X</u>	Nay	Abstain
Councilman Jaikin	Aye_ <u>X</u>	Nay	Abstain
Councilwoman Gressler	Aye <u>X</u>	Nay	Abstain
Councilman Snell	Aye	Nay <u>X</u>	Abstain

New Business:

Shared Services with State of New York: The Town of Manheim signed a four-year agreement with the State of New York 4 years ago and it is time to renew the agreement with them. The agreement is on file in the Clerk's Office.

A Motion was made by Councilwoman Gressler and seconded by Councilman Jaikin to have Superintendent of Highways Lloyd Hall Sign the Shared Services Agreement with the State of New York for 4 years. Ayes All

Supervisor Haughton shared an email that he received from the State of NY Comptroller regarding the Town of Manheim: Fiscal Stress Score: 2021 0- No designation

Environmental Stress Score:

2021 0- No designation 2021 13.3 No Designation

Solar, providing guaranteed savings to the Community and further highlighting municipal climate leadership. Supervisor Haughton is going to call this company and get some additional

Correspondence:

Supervisor Haughton received a letter from the Town of Web Supervisor looking for support to have the Town and County accept payments in two installments on taxes.

Supervisor Haughton received a letter from the Dolgeville Cemetery Association. Supervisor Haughton had the Town Attorney look into this matter and the Attorney indicated that the Town can not forbid people from being buried in their own yards. If people want to put a mausoleum up, they will need to follow the zoning law.

Public Comment Period

Motion to adjourn was made by Councilwoman Gressler and seconded by Councilman Doerrer at 8:17 p.m. Ayes All

Respectfully Submitted,

Carrie Rockwell Town Clerk